

James Michael Morgan, CPA
1800 Pembroke Dr.; Suite 300, Orlando, FL 32810
Phone: 352 253-0511
mmorgan@mjcforensics.com

Background

Mr. Morgan has been involved in forensic accounting since 1978. He has reviewed claims for damages and testified as an expert witness in proceedings involving property and casualty insurance, product liability damages, contract disputes and construction claims.

Education

Bachelor of Business Administration (Economics), Cum Laude - 1975
University of Georgia - Athens, Georgia

Professional Status

- Certified Public Accountant – Florida and Georgia
- Member, Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants
- Member, American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Professional History

Morgan Johnson Carpenter & Co. -- 2002 – Present
RGL Gallagher -- 1997 – 2002 (Partner-Orlando Office)
Campos & Stratis -- 1980 – 1996 (Partner-Orlando Office)
Mr. Morgan joined Campos & Stratis in 1980 and opened the Orlando office in 1988.
U.S. Dept. of Energy - 1979
U.S. Federal Trade Commission - 1978

Sample Industry Experience

< Food Processing	< Automotive Parts	< Automobile Dealerships
< Media and Broadcasting	< Building Supplies	< Construction & Real Estate
< Chemical Manufacturing	< Apparel Retail & Mfg	< Computers and Electronics
< Defense Contracting	< Department Stores	< Models and Actors
< Furniture Retail & Mfg	< Hospitals & Healthcare	< Travel and Lodging
< Import/Export	< Jewelers	< Doctors and Dentists
< Pharmaceutical Mfg	< Metal Fabrication	< Professional Services
< Plastics	< Printing & Graphics	< Foliage Nurseries
< Pulp/Paper Mills	< Restaurants	< Apartments & Condominiums
< Semiconductors	< Supermarkets	< Trucking & Transportation

Experienced in most forms of loss and value work, including:

- | | | |
|-----------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------|
| < Arson Investigation | < Builder's Risk | < Business Interruption |
| < Construction Claims | < Fidelity and Surety | < Lost Earnings |
| < Personal Injury | < Product Liability | < Out-of-sight Stock Losses |
| < Reconstruction of Records | < Third Party Losses | < Wrongful Death |

Expert Witness Experience

Mr. Morgan has testified as an expert witness in state and federal courts in Florida, Georgia, Alabama, Louisiana and Tennessee.

Seminars

Mr. Morgan has taught seminars and provided continuing education regarding investigative accounting and measurement of damages to members of the insurance industry and the legal profession.

Other Professional Experience

Served as Treasurer, then President, of the Florida Advisory Committee for Arson Prevention, 1992-1999.
Served as Founding Treasurer of the Florida Windstorm Insurance Association, 2000-2004